From: Cruse & Associates

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Carol and Tom Conner
Subject: Re: BL-20-00005 Conner Notice to Record
Date: Friday, April 24, 2020 7:58:15 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

202004230038 tif

Rachael — Attached is the recorded survey. Please review and contact us back if you need any additional
information for final approval.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Cruse & Associates

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-20-00005 Conner Notice to Record

Good afternoon,

Public Works has completed the review of the Conner Boundary Line Adjustment survey and has no
further comments. Please proceed with recording the final survey and submitting a copy of the
recorded documents. Previously you mentioned that all taxes have been paid, therefor once a copy of
the recorded document has been received, I can proceed with finalizing the BLA as we have been
approved to obtain Treasurer’s Office signatures electronically.

Thank you,

Ritnand LA,

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
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NOTES: ; LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS ~ DEED RECORDED UNDER AFN 201909130075 WITH KITTITAS COUNTY COURT CAUSE

COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332—130-080 AND 090: NO. 95-2-00039—1

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY. PARCEL 1

3. FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE BOOK 41 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 112-114. PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL &3, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ml® =Y

# FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE BOOK 16 OF SURVEYS EST HALE O SECTION 10, TOMNGAE S NOR T RaNCs. 5 Eaon n I g ASTACTON BEING A EORTION OF THe
—189. WASHINGTON.

5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE ADJUSTED PARCELS AND PROVIDE NEW DESCRIPTIONS FOR PARCEL 2
KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-20-00005.

PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL & 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES @i~ Q1M

UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202004 Q% M3%_, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record ﬁ:mm:mwllaov\ of
2020, at Ie ,.,,imwl&lz.. in Book 42 of Surveys at
noow?ﬁ@l@mﬁloﬁ the request of Cruse & Associates.
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KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR!

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242
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confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,

retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



